Davis, Pamela K.

i

From: King, John W.

Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2016 3:24 PM

To: Tindle, James A.; Haemmerle, Brian M.

Ce: Bond, James; Davis, Pamela K.; Reagan, Kelly W.
Subject: RE: 2017 Vehicle/Equipment Request - Approval Needed

In speaking with Brian Fleet understands the units marked BEV will not be BEV and will be gas along with the one marked Hybrid
will also be gas as they are being purchased off the current UTC. Fleet understands the asphalt truck and the box truck will be
bid at a later date, Fleet also approves the chipper truck discussed and a like BT will come out of service.

Thanks

John

From: King, John W.
Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2016 9'10 AM

To: Tindle, James A.

Cc: Bond, James; Davis, Pamela K.; Reagan, Kelly W.

Subject: RE: 2017 Vehlcle/Eqmpment Request - Approval Needed

See the attached list | have added a column for Fleets hope on alternative fuel—I think Jim Tindle would be on the same page

Fieet approves

From: Tindle, James A.

Sent: Wednesday, November 09 2016 4:49 PM
To: King, John W.

Cc: Bond, James; Davis, Pamela K.

Subject: FW: 2017 Vehicle/Equipment Request - Approval Needed

John,
Please copy James Bond on your approval of this list.

Thanks

From: Tindle, James A.

Sent: Wednesday, November 09, 2016 2:45 PM
To: King, John W.

Subject: FW: 2017 Vehicle/Equipment Request - Approval Needed

John,

Couldn’t find if you had sent me an approval yet, but if not, can you please approve? At this time we are looking to purchase
some auto/light duty pre-buy vehicles and this spreadsheet includes our turn-in units.

Thanks

Frdm: Tindle, James A.
Sent: Thursday, November 03, 2016 9:47 AM
To: King, John W.




Cc: Bond, James; Burke, Sue A.
Subject: 2017 Vehicle/Equipment Request - Approval Needed

John,
Requesting your approval of our 2017 600 code vehicles/equipment.

Thanks,
Jim




